

Mr Tom McMahon
Wongawilli Colliery
Jersey Farm Road
WONGAWILLI NSW 2530

01/09/2022

Our ref: MP09_0161-PA-27

Dear Mr McMahon

Wongawilli Colliery (MP09_0161)
Extension of time for infrastructure relocation

I refer to your request (MP09_0161-PA-27) for an extension of time to:

- relocate the existing crusher, sizer, and screen underground, or remove this infrastructure from the site as required under Condition 15 of Schedule 2 of the development consent; and
- complete the installation, construction or procurement of all reasonable and feasible noise mitigation measures identified in the Environmental Assessment, as required under Condition 7A of Schedule 4 of the development consent

The development consent requires the activities listed above to be completed within nine months of the approval of Modification 2, which is by December 2022.

The Department notes that Wongawilli Colliery is in care and maintenance operations and mining activities are unlikely to recommence prior to December 2022. The Department also notes that Condition 12A of Schedule 2 requires the applicant must not operate the crusher, sizer or screen at the surface within the surface facilities sites.

Accordingly, the Secretary has granted an extension of time to complete the works required under Condition 15 of Schedule 2 and Condition 7A of Schedule 4, such that these works must be completed prior to the recommencement of mining operations following the approval of Modification 2. Wollongong Resources must notify the Department in writing once the works have been completed.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jack Turner on 9995 5387.

Yours sincerely



Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary

